



# Gold Ridge Forest Fire Safe Council

---

## Proposed Agenda January 12, 2021 Zoom Meeting

1. **Roll Call & Sign In:**
2. **Approval of Agenda: Board Action Item**
3. **Consent Minutes: Board Action Item**
4. **Treasurer' Report:** Pat Schoggins
  - Donations
  - Reflective sign fundraiser
  - Financials
5. **Greenbelt Report:** Dominique Smith
  - Update on Good Neighbor project
  - Other information
6. **Special Guest:** Robert Little, Forester, regarding the potential to harvest in our area.
7. **Tentative special Guest: Representative from Resource Conservation District to discuss C-20 Greenbelt Project (East of Pearl and Garnett)**
8. **Chairman Report:** Sherry Hawk
  - Firewise Application
  - Your questions were answered by the EDC Defensible Space Division
  - USDA Grant Update
  - GMRS communications
  - EDCFSC
  - CWPP - Priority projects submitted
  - CODE RED and Evacuations
  - Special Board Meeting needed to discuss timber harvesting and future grant needs.
9. **Community Input:** Each attendee will have an opportunity to ask questions or express concerns for 5 minutes. Please feel free to suggest future meeting topics.
10. **Good of the Order:** The next meeting will tentatively be February 9<sup>th</sup> @ 7:00 on Zoom or meet at clubhouse. Meeting adjourned at \_\_\_\_\_